<u>Curriculum Vitae</u>



Field Operator Khartoum Petrochemical Co.Ltd

ALSHEIKH ABDALMJEED ALSHEIKH ALI

Career Objectives:

I believe strongly that any hardworking person will find his desire, so I have strong passion and enthusiasm to take up any job that satisfies my ambitious. I look for career has oriented position at reputable company that offers opportunities for serious work where I can use my skills and experiences to develop the company status.

Qualifications:

Name of University: Sudan University of Science & Technology	
Major:	Mechanical Engineering Department
Minor: GPA : Year of G	Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering Power Good raduation : December 2016
GPA :	Diploma of Mechanical Engineering Maintenance Very Good raduation : August 2012
Graduation Project : Improvement Of Gas Turbine Garri Ph (1)	

Experience:

Job title : Field Operator Session Place: Khartoum Petrochemical CO.Ltd Session Period: 25/01/2017 - until now Trusted : Khartoum Refinery

Name of Session: Field Operator to Control Central Room (CCR) Session Place: Sudanese Thermal Power Generating CO.Ltd. Session Period: 01/7/2014 - 07/11/2017 Trusted : Garri Power Generation Steam & Gas

Training Session:

Name of Session: Field Operator to Control Central Room (CCR) Session Place: Sudanese Thermal Power Generating CO.Ltd-Session Period: 24/1/2012 - 24/1/2013 Trusted : GARRI POWER GENERATION COMPLEX

Name of Session: Total Quality Management (TQM)
Session Place: 7 Vision Training & Development -Khartoum
Session Period: 29/09/2018-01/10/2018
Trusted: 7 Vision Training & Development

Name of Session: OSHA COMPLIANCE GENERAL INDUSTRY Session Place: Charisma Workforce Development-Khartoum Session Period: 7/6/2015-11/6/2015 Trusted : Charisma Workforce Development

Name of Session: How to Operation THE A8000 SUGAR CANE HARVESTER Session Place: CTC TRAINING CENT Session Period: 22/10/2017-26/10/2017 Trusted : CTC ENGINEERING

Name of Session: First AID in The Community Session Place: Sudanese Red Crescent Society-Khartoum Session Period: 20/12/2012-10/2/2013 Trusted : Sudanese Red Crescent Society

Name of Session: Home Nursing Session Place: Sudanese Red Crescent Society-Khartoum Session Period: 3/3/2013-3/4/2013 Trusted : Sudanese Red Crescent Society Name of Session: Computer Application Session Place: M.E.C for Computer Science Session Period: 20/10/2012-21/1/2013 Trusted : M.E.C For Computer Science Center

Name of Session: Solar Energy Application & Technology Session Place: National Institute Of Solar Energy (NISE)- India Session Period: 05/01/2020 -25/01/2020 Trusted : National Institute Of Solar Energy (NISE)- India

Languages:

Mother language:ArabicOther language :EnglishOther language :Some Chinese

Engineering & Computer Skills:

1-Using AutoCAD

2-Using photo shop design

3- Using Windows & Microsoft Office applications

<u>Personal Information:</u>

Name : Alsheikh Abdalmjeed Alsheikh Ali	
Date of Birth : 19/11/1990	
Age: 29	
Religion : Muslim	
Nationality : Sudanese	
Marital Status : single	
Driving License : I have it	
Mobile: 00249911182889-00249924249409	
E-mail : alsheikhali878@Gmail.com	
-	